STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE o P.O. Box 41449 e Olympia, Washington 98504
(360) 407-9277 o fax (360) 586-9088 ¢ e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov ¢ www.sbcc.wa.gov

TO: 2021 Uniform Plumbing Code Technical Advisory Group and All Interested
Parties
FROM: Corey Wilker, Technical Advisory Group Chair

SUBJECT: 2021 UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP
FIRST MEETING

LOCATION: In response to COVID-19 there will not be a physical location. Please access the
meeting via Zoom or phone.

For Zoom Click This Link at the start of the meeting

Meeting ID: 919 6354 2358 Password: 387181
For Zoom Telephone link call: 1-888-788-0099

DATE: Wednsday, December 22, 2021
TIME: 10 am.— 12:00p.m.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

Review and Approve Agenda

Overview of the Code Adoption and Amendment Cycle and the Role of the TAG

Resources Available for TAG Members

Task Assignments

Develop Tentative Meeting Schedule

NN

Adjourn

If additional information is needed, please contact TAG staff, Ray Shipman at (360) 407-8047 or Ray.shipman@des.wa.gov. Sign
language interpreter service, assistive listening services, and communication materials in alternative formats including Braille, large
print, and audio tape are available on advance request by calling the above numbers.


https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/91963542358?pwd=cWVMQnM0ckljbHNLVjJ6ZnRIc0hnUT09

